Sesquicentennial Meeting Minutes July 09, 2020 9:30 A.M. Sanford Museum grounds

Present: Chuck Dinsmore, Linda Fisher, John Billingsley, Mark Authier, Linda Stevenson, Carolyn Bigelow, Randy Dyer, Craig Carmoney, Debbie Bacus, Lon Wackerle, Ron H., Sue Muto, Ed Kerns, Mary Jo Brandt.

- **A.** The agenda for today's meeting was approved.
- **B.** Secretary report: A motion was made by Lon Wackerle to approve the March 05, 2020 secretary's report, it was seconded by Deb Bacus and it was approved.
- C. Treasurer report- Sue Muto/Kendra Melchi \$5,412.63 in checking account. 154 digital business cards were sold, thanks to Rick Goodwin for selling and Ron Hughes for designing the cards. Will be ordering 150 souvenir books after which there should be approximately \$4,000 left. Will need to rent porta johns.

D. Program – Charles Dinsmore

a. Covid – 19 Go/No Go date. September 1-2 will be the Go/No Go date. The Museum will not have pony rides. Ron is working on the flyer it will include the downtown activities.

E. Sub-committee reports:

- a. Fundraising Charles Dinsmore
- b. Publicity Cynthia Michels/Donovan Miller no report
- c. Merchandising Debbie Bacus/Teresa Quintana
 - i. Sale Items: T-shirts are selling, will need more at Sanford Food Pride. Bandana's, sell for \$5.00 try to buy them for \$2.50. Ed Kerns made a motion to research other shirt vendors to set up and sell Sanford Strong shirts to benefit the village and park with the profits, it was seconded by Craig Carmoney and it was approved.
 - ii. Marketing:
- d. Church Outreach Diana Richardson no report. Lutheran Church 8-9:30 set up for Founders Parade.
- e. 338th Army Band Ed Kerns/Mark Authier/Joel Wiseman
 - i. Major Changes: Band will set up on Saginaw Road across from Hardware 11 am 9 pm. Parkapaloza will also participate. City of Midland Parks and Rec will set up stage. Eds group will take care of sound, insurance, and promotions. Ed and Chuck have letter composed to send to the Village. Any profit will go to the Village ball diamonds. Garber Chevrolet and Advanced Chiropractic are sponsors. Village is checking to see if coolers with alcohol can be allowed. Make Sheriff and EMS aware of the event. Randy Dyer will be tagging a car show of 30-40 cars onto the concert. Auburn Lions Club has offered to help with the event by helping with the porta potty rental. Will need 10 porta johns with 2 additional handicap units and Guiett's is recommending 2 4-sink handwash stations. Will also need cannisters for garbage. Three Men and a Tenor will be presenting and will need a travel trailer for a dressing room. Mary Jo has a 5th wheel we can use.
- f. Sesquicentennial Float Connie Marcy/Barb Boman no report
 - i. Parade Changes: Charles Dinsmore
 Parade will leave the Lutheran Church at 9:30 and end up downtown where the Meridian Marching Mustangs
 will play several songs
 - ii. King & Queen Linda Stevenson no report
- g. Craft Show Tessi Orvis/Charles Dinsmore can set up across the street from the Museum or at the Flag Memorial.

 There are usually about 50 Vendors

F. Next Meeting – August 6, at 9 AM on the Museum grounds.

Adjourned at 10:25 A.M. Linda Fisher, Secretary